Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action

From: Faye Hughes, County Administrator Date:  January 21, 2021

Subject: __Airport Hanger D & E Item Number: VII-A

From: Brad Wente <bwente@passero.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 5:31 PM

To: Faye Hughes <Faye.Hughes@cookcountyga.us>; Jerry Connell <jerry.connell@cookcountyga.us>;
‘Brent Dixon' <brent.dixon.rd9l@statefarm.com>

Cc: Stan Price <sprice@passero.com>; Justin Vollenweider <jvollenweider@passero.com>; Chris Nardone
<chardone@passero.com>; Jeff Griffith <jgriffith@dot.ga.gov>; Angela Witt <awitt@passero.com>
Subject: Cook County Airport Hangar D and E; Recommendation of Award letter

Faye,

Find attached the Recommendation of Award letter for Hangar D and E Expansion project at Cook County
Airport, plus applicable contract forms. We received three bids last Thursday for the ten new units;
Kellerman Construction was the low bidder at $660,130.00. Based on funding and concurrence with
County Commissioners, Passero recommends awarding the project to Kellerman Construction.

Brent and | discussed me coming to the Commission meeting February 15 to present the project to the
County Commissioners. If that changes, please let me know.

Regards,

Brad Wente, PE
Vice-President / Southeast Services Director

PASSERO ASSOCIATES, LLC
4730 Casa Cola Way

Suite 200

St. Augustine, Florida 32095
Direct: 904-224-7089

Cell: 904-307-7024
bwente@passero.com

Service. Solutions. Results.
WWW.passero.com
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